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The author, William Stolley, from an oil painting owned
by the Stolley family
























Mr. and Mrs. William Stolley, {rom an oil painting made
about 1836. Coples from the originals were presented
by the Stolley family.

Mr. and Mrs. William Stolley, {from a daguerreotype
taken in 1859.













































The eight original Hall County picneers who were present for the Fifty Year

Celebration in 1907. They are, top row: William Stolley, Mrs. John Thomssen,

Sr., Fred Hedde. Bottom row: Henry Joehnck, Sr., Mrs. Henry Joehnck, Sr.,
Christian H, Menck, William A. Hagge and Cay Ewoldt.



















































N

The Hann house constructed in 1858, A log structure with original
grass roof occupied for several months by the Hann family.











































































The scene includes Fort Independence and the William Stolley home, 1864, Left:

Fort Independence, built of logs and covered with sod; the corn crib and the

Hann house for which William Stolley traded one red cow. Sketch made by Frank
Coker. Trees are sketched in by error. ‘
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The plan of the O.K. Store which was used for a fort in 1864.
Original sketch made by Charles Wasmer.



























S, R, Curtis for the defense of the

The six pound cannon supplied by Maj-Gen.
settlement in 1865 and finally given to Hall

1897. _
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County by the War Department in








































The William Stolley home in 1893. The buildings left to right are: barn,

built of logs from Fort Independence; large barn, built in 1889; old log house

home, covered with siding; the Hann house, and school house, built in
1869-70, the {first public school building in Hall County.



























The parade in the semi-centennial celebration in 1907 at Grand Island. The parade
is interesting for its variety of vehicles and the Grand Island street scene of 1907.
Background is the City Hall, built in 1882, which has since been replaced.















RTH GATE oF STOLLEY PARrk, 1937

Under the will of William Stolley the City of Grand 1 given first option to buy the plot of ground consisting
of 42 to 82 acres of forest, with lanes, driveways, flower gardens and one of the most e sive plantings of different
species of trees and shrubs in the state. The value placed on the property was $50,000. Grand Island voted not to
exercise the option and public spirited citizens of the town started a drive to raise funds to purchase the grounds “and
present it to the State of Nebraska as a State Park. Through the untiring efforts of the Chamber of Commerce, the
Daily Independent and other civic minded groups and individuals, a total of $25,740 was raised and paid into the fut
Tn appreciation of this effort, the heirs of William Stolley joined in the spirit and donated the balance.

On March 14, 1927, the Nebraska Legislature passed a resolution H. R. 282 accepting the gift of the park and desig-
nating it, Stolley State Park. Formal presentation and dedication ceremonies were held on the grounds October 16, 1927.
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